STATE OF DELAWARE
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

December 23, 2015

RE:  OMB/DFM CONTRACT NO. MC3511000025
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES MCI
Stockley Center — Parking Lot Upgrades
Bid Rejection

On behalf of the Office of Management and Budget of the State of Delaware, we are hereby
informing you that all bids are being rejected for the above-captioned due to being over budget.

However, this project will be re-bid at a future date.

Accordingly your bid bond is being returned. We appreciate you submitting a bid and look
forward to your continued interest in Public Works projects.

Meanwhile, should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our
office at (302) 739-5644.

Sincerely,

Terri S. McCall
Construction Project Manager
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Enclosure
cc: Alisha McCullough, Construction Project Administrator

Joe Jakubowski, Duffield Associates
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